@ COLORADO
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Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 19, 2021

Randy DilLuzio

Tezak Heavy Equipment
205 Tunnel Drive
Canon City, CO 81212

Re: Permit No. M-1977-193
Technical Revision 10 (TR-10)
Bond Separation Clarification

Dear Mr. DiLuzio:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) understands the bonding agency
requires confirmation from us that separate bonds are allowed for the same permit. The Division
allows this and in such cases as T.H.E Aggregate Source, it is preferred because of the split
nature of the land and mineral ownership.

In order for us to track the separate warranties, it would be helpful if the following Mine Phase
information was noted on the respective financial warranty corporate surety forms:

Land/Mineral Ownership Mine Phases Financial Warranty
Private 1 and 5 (north) $750,299
Federal 2 through 5 (west) $161,699
Total $911,998

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.

Sincerely, /
Brock Bowles Tin@ﬁg;r\,;.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
Tim Cazier, DRMS
Stephanie Carter, BLM
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